Bing Wang

Flat 20, 19-22 Moorland Road, Leeds, LS6 1AL Mobile: 07909286162 Email: <u>smapwestlife@hotmail.com</u>

EDUCATIONS

2013- 2019	University of Leeds
	PhD in Fine Art, History of Art and Cultural Studies
	PhD Thesis: Hakka Identity in Museums: An Investigation
2009-2010	University of Leeds
	MA International Communications

QUALIFICATION

2020.1	Japanese-Language Proficiency Test (JLPT) N2
2019.5	GA Level 3 Certificate in Teaching English as a Foreign Language (TEFL)
2012.7	Certificate German & Related Studies: Elementary Level

CAREER SUMMARY

Freelance Copywriter

Self-employed 2020.5 –

I am a freelance copy and content writer who aims to use my words to send good news around.

Freelance Translator (English - Chinese)

Self-employed 2020.8 –

I work with English, Chinese and sometimes Japanese, and have extensive experience translating English into Chinese.

Teaching Assistant

School of Fine Art, History of Art & Cultural Studies, University of Leeds 2018. 9-2018.12

I taught on an undergraduate module *Introduction to Museum and Gallery studies*.

Exam Support Invigilator

University of Leeds 2018.1-2020.1

I invigilated large groups in examinations held in a variety of locations around campus.

Gallery Attendant

Stanley & Audrey Burton Gallery, University of Leeds 2011.8-2013.1

In this role I was responsible for answering visitor enquiries, as well as day-to-day activities in the general maintenance of the Galleries. In addition, I helped take pictures for events and assisted in managing social media account.

Shelving Assistant (East Asian Stock)

Brotherton Library, University of Leeds

2010.11-2013.1

In this role I was responsible for shelving items following the classification scheme set by the library, collecting journal issues and send them to bind, answering visitors' enquiries, responding to requests from the librarian as well as daily activities in the general maintenance.

PUBLICATION

- 2020.1 Published a poem in *And the Stones Fell Open: A Leeds Poetry Anthology* by Yaffle Press in Leeds
- 2019.11Published translation 19 世纪,南瓜派引发了一场文化大战 at the World of
English magazine Issue 11.

VOLUNTEERING

2019.5- WeThinker Blog, Translator, Proofreader (English - Chinese): I translate articles selected by from English to Chinese and proofread the other's translations

- 2018.11- Book Reviewers at the Leeds Centre for New Chinese Writing based at the University of Leeds.
- 2018.4- iDOCS International Documentary Forum, Translator, Proofreader (English Chinese): I translate scripts for documentaries and proofread the others' translations from English to Chinese.
- 2007.3-2009.5 Hujiang Website, Web editor: I produce news content on a daily basis and maintaining the website and forum.

REFERENCES

Dr Ruth Daly Teaching Fellow <u>R.Daly1@leeds.ac.uk</u> SCHOOL OF PERFORMANCE AND CULTURAL INDUSTRIES The University of Leeds LS2 9JT

Dr Liz Stainforth Lecturer E.M.Stainforth@leeds.ac.uk +44(0)113 343 1896 School of Fine Art, History of Art and Cultural Studies, University Road The University of Leeds LS2 9JT